SPRITE CLUB OF SA

GENERAL MEETING

3rd July 2017

MEETING MINUTES

- 1. Welcome. Deborah Briggs and Evangeline from the Sporting Car Club provided some information on the 2017 Adelaide Motorsport Festival. Club displays will take place on Sat 9 and Sun 10 December. Discount applies when 10 or more are displayed. Flyers were provided. For more information refer to the web-site.
- 2. Apologies Gary and Fay Brock, Garry Beaton, Patrick Kukla.
- Correspondence in –
 a. Magazines etc. Goblins' Gazette
- 4. Minutes of the previous meeting Accepted.
- 5. Treasurer's Report

SPRITE CLUB FINANCIAL STATEMENT JUNE 2017

INCOME

Brought Forward	2673.68
Subscriptions	30.00
TOTAL INCOME	2703.68

EXPENDITURE

nil	00.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURE	00.00

TOTAL

2703.68

TERM DEPOSIT ACCOUNT AS AT 2 JUNE 2017

Previous Amount	10794.92
Gross Interest	113.04
Total as at 2 June 2017	10907.96
Amount invested at 2.10% for 6 months. Interest as at 2 Dec 2017	114.85

Mary Dutch asked if there were sufficient funds in the operating account to cover the excess payable in the event of an insurance claim. Michael McClaren undertook to report back.

Accepted.

6. Social/Events/Competitions Report

- a. Sun 9 Jul. Collingrove Hillclimb includes Come and Try
- b. Sun 16 Jul MSCA Supersprint Round 3
- c. Sun 30 Jul Collingrove Hillclimb Wintercup Round 4
- d. Fri 4 Sun 6 Aug Weekend away. Normanville Caravan Park. Deposit has been paid. Need to confirm if interested.
- e. Mon 7 Aug General Meeting
- f. Sun 13 Aug Collingrove Hillclimb
- g. Sun 20 Aug Auction of Clem Smith collection Time TBA.
- h. Sat 26 Aug Pea and Pie Night @ the Cardones
- i. Sun 27 Aug MSCA Supersprint Round 4. Includes Come and Try. Cost is \$120 for classroom and track activities.
- j. Mon 4 Sep General Meeting, including visit by Michelin tyres rep.
- **k.** Sat 16 Sep 45th Annual Dinner and trophy presentation.
- I. Mon 18 Fri 29 Sep Motorfest 2017 Several have indicated that they will do the "Shed" run.
- m. Sun 24 Sep Bay to Birdwood Classic 2017
- n. Sun 5 Nov Annual Display Day time to get the cars ready.
- o. 25-29 Apr 2018 Sprite National Challenge Wodonga, celebrating 60th year of the Bugeye. David Low advised expressions of interest are being sought at this stage. Refer to link on our web-site. After the Challenge, there is an optional tour. Details are in the current issue of Goblins' Gazette.
- 7. Library open for business with Miles.
- 8. Web Keep watching for updates.
- 9. Regalia the new system is working well.
- 10. CVRS
 - New rules take effect from 1/7/17
 - Now called Club Registration Scheme
 - Clubs can determine what qualifies for Club's own purposes
 - Individual owners are responsible for their car being roadworthy and street legal
 - 30 year rolling period has been re-introduced
 - Legally modified vehicles still have to be approved by Regency Park
 - LHD and RHD vehicles will be treated the same exemption is still required for LHD
 - Statutory declarations will no longer be required, unless replacing a lost log book
 - Clubs can elect to inspect vehicles and this is the intention for our club.

Don Cardone, Gordon Boyce and Michael McClaren are considering the code of practice and various fact sheets. Guidelines will be prepared for endorsement by the club. Michael and Don reported on the launch at Football Park yesterday. There were hundreds of cars – lots of Hot-rods, chrome and LHD's. There may be Sprites with modifications that may now be eligible for the scheme and their owners may wish to join the club.

Lots of discussion followed about modifications and where the authority lies - with the club or Regency Park. The onus is on the owner to drive a legally approved vehicle on the road. Question remains as to how true to form we wish to be and what range of vehicles will be admitted to the club.

- 11. Clubbies Sean Power reported on Round 3 79 cars entered, 3 pulled out. The misty, slippery conditions still allowed 9 runs up the hill. Barry Edson reported that he and Kym Ninnes and a few others went over to Phillip Island. Congratulations Kym on achieving a sub 2 mins time.
- **12. For Sale or Wanted –** Pat Miller has a Toyota 4AGE motor for sale.
- **13.** The meeting closed at 9.05 pm.